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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 8:23 AM
To: Emanuel, Andrea N
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan

Thank you, sir.  This is helpful.  Have a good day. 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:23 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
Good afternoon – 
 
Thank you for the question. We require that all oral comments delivered during public hearings are submitted to us 
in written form. Oral comments as well as comments delivered originally in written form during the 2024 planning 
year can be found on our website here: https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/mfp/petitions.html. Letters of support can 
also be viewed on that page. All oral and written comments and letters of support are delineated according to the 
relevant petition. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Andrea Emanuel, PhD 
Assistant Section Chief 
Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section 
NC DHHS: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
  
Office: 919-855-3954 
andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov 
  
809 Ruggles Drive 
2704 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-2704 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State 
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing 
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 
  
  
The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or proprietary information. Any use, review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or pursuing of any 
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action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are 
the recipient of this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank 
you. 
 

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:30 PM 
To: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
There is one RRC commissioner who has asked how many written and oral comments were received on the 2025 
SMFP.  Can you provide that information? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 7:43 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
Thank you! 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:10 PM 
To: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Cc: Mitchell, Micheala L <Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov>; Hunter, Derek L <dhunter@ncdoj.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N 
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached StaƯ Opinion.  The RRC will vote on the SMFP at its meeting on January 30, 2025. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 4:27 PM 
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
 
Good afternoon, Mr. Wiggs – 
 
Thank you for your questions based on your review of the 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan. See below for 
responses to your requests: 
 

 The date the Council submiƩed the recommended SMFP to the Governor: The State Health CoordinaƟng 
Council (“Council”), by its vote of approval, adopted the 2025 State Medical FaciliƟes Plan on October 2, 
2024. On November 5, 2024, the Agency submiƩed the adopted SMFP to Governor Cooper’s office for his 
review and approval on behalf of the Council.  

 The date the SMFP was approved by the Governor: The Governor approved the 2025 State Medical 
FaciliƟes Plan on December 27, 2024. (See aƩached approval document) 

 
Please reach out with any additional questions. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: FW: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
Good morning, 
 
I’m the attorney who is assigned to review the 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan (SMFP) and the associated 
documentation.  The Rules Review Commission intends to consider and vote on the SMFP at the January 30, 2025, 
meeting. 
 
Prior to the meeting, I need the date the Council submitted the recommended SMFP to the Governor and the date 
the SMFP was approved by the Governor.  Please forward me that information once you receive it.  I suspect that 
the Governor-elect will review the SMFP and, thus, we will not know the approval date until sometime in January 
2025. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank you. 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 9:08 AM 
To: OAH Rules-RRC <oah.rulesrrc@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: FW: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
 
From: Emanuel, Andrea N <andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RRC Submission - 2025 State Medical Facilities Plan 
 
Good evening - 
 
I am forwarding to you the transmiƩal memo and documentaƟon of the process to prepare the 2025 State Medical 
FaciliƟes Plan (SMFP).  Let me know if you have any trouble accessing the documents or if you have any quesƟons. 
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I believe the SMFP is typically discussed at the RRC’s January meeƟng. Can this be placed on the January agenda? 
 
If so, and if there will be correspondence regarding the meeting, please include the following from our group: 
 

 Andrea Emanuel, andrea.emanuel@dhhs.nc.gov 
 Derrick Hunter, dhunter2@ncdot.gov 
 Micheala Mitchell, micheala.mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov 

 
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
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


